

TOWN HALL WITH STUDENTS

July 14, 2020 | 6:00 pm – 8:00 pm

Zoom Webinar Information

Direct Link: www.uh.edu/architecture/townhall

Webinar ID: 961 5793 8577 | Webinar Password: 519553

AGENDA

- | | | |
|-----|---|------------------------------------|
| 1.0 | Welcome and Introductions | <i>Stephen Schad</i> |
| 2.0 | Introductory Remarks | <i>Dean Patricia Belton Oliver</i> |
| 3.0 | Statement from Student Leaders | <i>Javier Guerrero</i> |
| 4.0 | Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Task Force Update | <i>Sheryl Tucker de Vazquez</i> |
| 5.0 | Open Discussion | |

Panelists:	<i>Patricia Belton Oliver</i>	Dean
	<i>Dietmar Froehlich</i>	Interim Associate Dean
	<i>Trang Phan</i>	Assistant Dean & Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Task Force
	<i>Gail Peter Borden</i>	Director, Graduate Architecture
	<i>Rafael Beneytez-Durán</i>	Director, Undergraduate Architecture
	<i>EunSook Kwon</i>	Director, Industrial Design
	<i>Alan Bruton*</i>	Director, Interior Architecture
	<i>Sheryl Tucker de Vazquez</i>	Chair, Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Task Force (Faculty)
	<i>Michael Gonzales</i>	Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Task Force (Faculty)
	<i>Javier Guerrero</i>	Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Task Force (Student)
	<i>Susan Rogers*</i>	Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Task Force (Faculty)
	<i>Adam Wells</i>	Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Task Force (Faculty)
	<i>Courtney Warren-Williams</i>	Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Task Force (Student)
	<i>*Tentative as of release.</i>	

Moderator:	<i>Stephen Schad</i>	Executive Director, Communications
------------	----------------------	------------------------------------

Notes for Open Discussion:

- During open discussion, the moderator will call on participants who indicate they want to speak and address the panelists. The moderator will also present questions and comments entered by participants in the chat feature.
- **If you want to speak**, please enter your name in the chat feature. The moderator will call on participants to speak based on the order requests are received. When a participant is called upon, the moderator will unmute the participant and make the individual visible on the screen with the panelists.
- **If you want to pose a question or make a comment**, please enter this in the chat feature. If your remark is not addressed during the meeting, it will be used for follow-up and forming of future discussions.

- | | | |
|-----|------------------------|------------------------------------|
| 6.0 | Final Thoughts | <i>Panelists</i> |
| 7.0 | Closing Remarks | <i>Dean Patricia Belton Oliver</i> |